Attachment H
Melissa Barnett
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From: Melissa Barnett <melissa.barnett@celinaschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:55 PM
To: melissabarnett@q.com
Subject: Fwd: Deduct days

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ken Schmiesing <Ken.Schmiesing@celinaschools.org>
Date: March 3, 2020 at 3:48:57 PM EST

To: Melissa Barnett <Melissa.Barnett@CelinaSchools.org>
Cc: Deb Schroyer <Deb.Schroyer@celinaschools.org>
Subject: Re: Deduct days

Hi Melissa,

Please print this email, sign it and send it back over to our office for the Board to approve. We will add it
to the March 23rd Board meeting.

I will approve this request, if you submit it as requested, as it falls on the same day as the next Board
meeting.

Thank you,

On Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 2:49 PM Melissa Barnett <melissa.barnett@celinaschools.org> wrote:
Attention Board of Education:

I' would like to request 3 deduct days, March 23,24 and 25. | will be going out of town on an
unexpected trip to Arizona with my daughter. | appreciate your consideration in this request. Thank
you.

Kind Regards,

Melissa Barnett
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Sent from my iPhone
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Dr. Kenneth J. Schmiesing, Superintendent
Celina City Schools



